

ARIA ANNE CAMAIONE-LIND

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Board Development & Governance
Community Engagement
Fundraising & Development
Governmental Compliance
Organizational Development
Systems Design & Sustainability

EXPERIENCE

Principal | Aria Strategies LLC | 2013-present

Provide inspired leadership and mission-driven solutions to not-for-profit and educational organizations. Dozens of high quality projects and events since the inception of my firm.

Fundraiser | The Rivers Organization | 2006 – 2009

Created fundraising and membership campaigns, as well as signature events for my portfolio of professional association clients.

EDUCATION

M.A. | 2005 | Cooperstown Graduate Program

History Museum Studies

Development & Capital Campaign Assistant

Development Intern

Service Award, 2003

The Last Mile: An Analysis of the Death Penalty Through Film, 1987-2001, M.A. Thesis

Assembling the Future: 20th Century Industry in New York State, NYSHA 4th Grade Curriculum

B.A. | 2001 | SUNY Geneseo

History & Secondary Education

Snow Foundation Fellow

Phi Alpha Theta International History Honor Society

BIOGRAPHY

Aria Anne Camaione-Lind is the Principal of Aria Strategies LLC. I have twenty years of experience supporting mission-driven work in the not-for-profit and educational sectors. I am deeply committed to community service and am currently engaged in service opportunities with the Girl Scouts of Western New York.



Aria.CamaioneLind
@me.com



(585) 319-6007



www.linkedin.com/
in/AriaStrategies



@ARIAstrategies

www.ariastrategiesllc.com

SERVICE

Girl Scout WNY Troop 60054

Troop Leader, 2011-present

Annual Fund Chair

BCCR, 2012-2015

Parent Leadership, School #10

PTO Secretary & President, SBPT
2009-2015